PUBLIC NOTICE

A Special Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lava Hot Springs, Idaho will be held on Wednesday June 25th, 2025 at 6:00 pm, Lava City Hall 115 West Elm Street, Lava Hot Springs, Idaho.

In-person attendance is allowed. Guests may join by teleconference if they so desire. To listen to the meeting by teleconference, please call (408) 638-0968, meeting ID number is 5731543907#, password 745563#. Depending on your telephone service plan, long distance charges may apply. All participants will be muted when they join the meeting. Guests who are listed on the agenda or audience members wishing to speak during the discussion section (category 2) can unmute themselves by entering star six (*6).

City of Lava Hot Springs 115 West Elm – PO Box 187 – 83246 Office Phone (208) 776-5280 Fax (208) 776-5130 Mayor Vicky Lyon Council Members Rickey Frandsen - Leah Navarro John Head - Jeanie Avery City Clerk/Treasurer Amantha Sierra Office Assistance Mandy Frandsen

Regular City council meeting 6:00 p.m.

REGULAR AGENDA

- a) Call meeting to order
- b) Roll Call
- c) Pledge of Allegiance
- 1. **DISCUSSION** items from the audience Note: This time has been set aside to hear discussion from citizens. No decisions on any matter may be approved or denied on issues brought before the council under this agenda item. Issues needing consideration will have to be posted on the next agenda. Speakers are limited to 2 minutes. The meetings are record and in order for the recorder up the audience question you must stand at the podium and speak clearly.
- 2. **CONSENT AGENDA** All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion without separate discussion. *If discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately* **ALL ACTION ITEM**
 - a) Council approval of Bills List of bill provided to councilmembers prior to council meeting for review
 - b) New Business License Application and Business License 16591 Business Type: Food Trailer – The Corndog Company – 35 E Elm Lava Food Truck Park Yard – Tyler Dunn
 - c) Non-Property Tax Permit Application and Permit 706 Business Type: Food Trailer The Corndog Company 35 E Elm Lava Food Truck Park Yard Tyler Dunn
- 3. ITEMS TO BE REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA REPORTING ACTION ITEM

4. **OLD BUSINESS**

 a) New Business License Application and Business License 16575 – Business Type -Restaurant – Rogue – Carol Cove - 222 Main Street (Midtown) - ACTION ITEM

- b) Non-Property Tax Permit Application and Permit 687 Business Type Restaurant Rogue Carol Cove 222 Main Street (Midtown) ACTION ITEM
- c) New Business License Application and Business License 16590 Business Type Stand liquid Hydration Hydration By The Drop Location Lava Food Truck 38 E Elm ACTION ITEM
- d) Non-Property Tax Permit Application and Permit 705 16590 Business Type Stand liquid Hydration – Hydration By The Drop - Location Lava Food Truck 38 E Elm - ACTION ITEM
- 5. **SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION** Corn Hole Tournament Fundraiser July 26, 2025 Foundation East Park Alice Egley *ACTION ITEM*
- 6. AGENDA REQUEST Nadia Mishelle Cedeno Mihalache ACTION ITEM

7. **ORDINANCE**

- a) Noise Ordinance update ACTION ITEM
- b) Parking Ordinance update *ACTION ITEM*
- c) Design Review ACTION ITEM
- 8. Announce Special Council meeting for budget on June 26th, 2025
- 9. Announce Town Hall meeting on June 30th, 2025
- 10. Announce next Regular meeting July 10th, 2025 Deadline June 30th, 2025
- 11. Adjourn regular meeting ACTION ITEM